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o MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul R. Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management
FROM:  Tatyana Arsh, P.E. / #l
Director of Public Utilities A1~
DATE:  August 26, 2011
RE: BID RECOMMENDATION-WATER METER TEST BENCHES-BID PROPOSAL #5A004024

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on July 21, 2011 for the purchase of two (2) Water Meter Test Bench
Systems for the City of Columbus. One (1) bid was received. .

The Division of Power and Water is recommending that the bid be awarded to the sole bidder Mars Company,
3925 SW 13" Street, Ocala, Florida 34474. The award is for Item 1-5 for a total amount awarded of

$440,600.74

If additional information is needed please contact Mike Spriggs at 614-645-3729

cc: Rick Westerfield
Craig Charleston
Deborah Murphy
Mike Spriggs
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